(5-06-80

FACT RISK SERVICES CORP.

MEMO
To: Mike Mullin
From: Ken Moneghan
Date: December 6, 2005

Re: Just Call

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Sharing of Information form to be used with
Just Call.

I have also moved my office. A memo showing my new address and phone number
is enclosed. If you need anything further let me know.

Thanks
Ken



“Just Call”

SHARING OF INFORMATION AUTHORIZATION

The firm(s) specified for use a part of "Just Call" will be one that holds itself out as
being a Human Resources Consulting and/or Law Firm. We make no other
representation as to the experience or qualifications of the specified firm(s). Use of the
services of such firm(s) under "Just Call" constitutes our provision of "products and
services" as specified under the Florida Association of Counties Trust program. For the
purposes of "Just Call", the Human Resources Consulting or Law Firm shall be
considered our contractor. You and each insured authorize the firm(s) and the individual
Human Relations Consultant and/or attorneys with which discussions are held to share
with us the substance and details of those conversations, copies of any documents and
correspondence with the firm(s), and all billing records and supporting information for
those billings. Nothing herein shall be interpreted so as to require any attorney to violate
any ethical requirement applicable under Florida Law.
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FACT RISK SERVICES CORP.

MEMO

From: Ken Moneghan
Date: December 6, 2005

Re: New Address and Phone Number

I have a new address and phone number.

Address: FACT Risk Services '47)
36181 East Lake Road
#132
Palm Harbor, FL. 34685

Phone: 727-786-8735 Office and Fax number
727-403-1001 Cell number (this number has not changed)

Email: kenm654@cs.com (my email address also has not changed)

Thanks
Ken Moneghan




